From:  Peterson, Rachel A.

Sent: 8/16/2013 3:50:18 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Trading Floor Tour

Erik,

Yes, I enjoyed lunch today. I'm thinking of asking Jamie and Michele Kito, both from Energy
Division. Michele has been working with me on some ERRA cases. I'll let you know what they
say.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 2:44 PM

To: Peterson, Rachel A.

Subject: Trading Floor Tour

Rachel,

Great to see you today. Ijust looked at calendars for next week to get an idea of potential
times for a tour of the trading floor. It looks like the key folks are available on Friday Aug 23™
from 10-12. The afternoons on Wed, 8/21 and Thursday 8/22 might also work. Just let me
know what works for you and any others interested in a tour.

Regards,

SB GT&S 0434528


mailto:EBJ1@pge.com

Erik

Erik Jacobson

Director, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77Beale Street, Rm. 1083

San Francisco, CA 94105

tel: 415-973-4464

cell: 415-310-7617

ebil@pge.com

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0434529



